I'wg Crry or WINNIPEG.

The trade grn\wth‘uf the city of Winnipeg is only a repetition
of what has taken place in a number of western American cities
during the past fifty years, and is simply a record of that indomit-
able energy and push, which made great cities where uabroken
natural wilds,existed within the memory of some people who are
still living. '

In the fall of 1870 Fort Garry, now Winnipeg; had a popula-
tion of only 215 souls outside of the military then stationed there.
About fifteen small mercantile institutions outside of the Hudson’s
Bay post were in existence, and but for the place being the seat of
a vewly formed Government it was nonore nor less than a lively
frontier village. But its growtli from that year was exceptionally
rapid, and in 1874 when the name of the place was chauged to
Winnipeg, and 4 city charter secured, the population had reached
about three thousand, the uumber of buildings of every description
over ninediundred, the mercantile houses to over one hundred, and
the value of assessed property within the new corporation’sslimits
9,076,018, !

From this year dates the history of Winnipeg proper, and with
the exception of the rush and inflation of the boom of 1881, that
history has been one of steady commercial growth, ¢

By the year 187",'trhc\\'nluqngf the city’s imports had reached
the sum of $1,248,309, while its ex)ort(:; showed a value of $588,-
958. . The value of assessed property in the city was $2,762,414,
und by the close of the year the population ‘was close upon 5,000
souls,

The year 1876 showed steady progress, and in 1877 the popula-
. tion had increased to about 6,500, and the vilue of ssessed pro-

perty to over $3,000,000. The business institptions had in reased

to over 200, and included two chartered bank branches, oue private

. bank,-two Hlouring mills, one lumber mill and several other indus-.

trial concerns of less note. Up to that year the only means of
3

X Snedbi




